Courtyard |

7500 Jeffersan St. NE
Albugquergus, NM
87109-4335

www.bhing.com

voice: 505,823,1000
facsimile; 505.798.7988
July 26, 2002 {oll free: 800.877.5332

Carlos Montoya, P.E.

City of Albuguerque ~ Hydrology
P. 0. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Heart Institute Medical Office Building, Tract 2B, St. Joseph Hospital Medical Complex
Dear Carlos:

Enclosed for your review are the Grading and Drainage Plan, Basin Map & Final Drainage Management
Plan, and the Drainage Information Sheet for the referenced project. Also enclosed for your information is
the proposed replat (which has already been approved by hydrology). This grading and drainage plan
submittal is for building permit and S.0. 19 approval.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please call me at 823-1000.

Sincerely,
Bohannan Huston, Inc.

B Sl

Bruce Stidworthy, P.E.
Community Development and Planning Group
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